

# MIAMI DADE COLLEGE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

The Meeting will be held at the
Wolfson Campus, James K. Batten Community Room (Room 2106)
and virtually at
<a href="https://www.mdc.edu/livestream">https://www.mdc.edu/livestream</a>
July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2025
8:00 A.M.

### MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Michael Bileca, Chair
Nicole Washington, Vice Chair
Dr. Anay Abraham
Roberto Alonso
Mary Bosque-Blanco
Marcell Felipe
Ismare Monreal

#### **ADMINISTRATION**

Madeline Pumariega, President
Malou Harrison, Executive Vice President & Provost
Maryam Laguna Borrego, Senior Vice President & Chief Operating Officer
Beatriz Gonzalez, President, Wolfson Campus
Alwyn Leiba, President, Medical Campus
Oscar Loynaz, President, Padron Campus
Beverly Moore-Garcia, President, West Campus &
Interim President, Homestead Campus
Georgette Perez, President, Hialeah Campus
Bryan Stewart, President, Kendall Campus
Fermin Vazquez, President, North Campus

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

### MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION

#### PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

- ORGANIZATION OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE 2025-2026 FISCAL YEAR
- COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT
- BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS

## 1-MINUTES (PAGES 1 THRU 11)

a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING – JUNE 17, 2025

1

# 2-ACTION AGENDA (PAGES 12 THRU 32)

#### 1. ACTION AGENDA

- a. AUTHORIZATION TO SEEK INSTITUTIONAL ACCREDITATION
  BY THE HIGHER LEARNING COMMISSION (HLC), WHICH WILL
  CONSTITUTE A CHANGE IN INSTITUTIONAL ACCREDITOR
  FROM THE SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND
  SCHOOLS COMMISSION ON COLLEGES (SACSCOC)
- b. AUTHORIZATION TO SUNSET SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY AND DESIGN ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE (AS) IN MUSIC BUSINESS – CREATIVE PERFORMANCE
- c. AUTHORIZATION TO OFFER THREE (3) NEW COURSES WITH USER FEES (MUM 2603, MUM 2670, MUS 2304) IN THE SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY AND DESIGN
- d. AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
  WITH HONORLOCK, INC. FOR VIRTUAL EXAMINATION
  PROCTORING SERVICES

As democracy's college, Miami Dade College changes lives through accessible, high-quality teaching and learning experiences. The College embraces its responsibility to serve as an economic, cultural and civic leader for the advancement of our diverse global community.

	AUTHORIZATION TO OFFER STUDY ABROAD PROGRAMS DURING SUMMER TERM 2026.	18
2. NEW W	VORLD SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	
a. P	ERSONNEL ACTION RECOMMENDATIONS	24
b. R	EPORT OF CONTRACTS	26
c. R	EPORT OF TRAVEL	30
	3-CONSENT AGENDA (PAGES 33 THRU 113)	
1. ITEMS F	FOR RATIFICATION	
a. P	ERSONNEL ACTION RECOMMENDATIONS	33
2. CONTRA	ACTS, AGREEMENTS & LEASES	
	AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE AGREEMENTS TO AVAYA FOR THE PURCHASE OF ANNUAL RENEWAL LICENSING AND SUPPORT SERVICES	49
	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION OF FIRMS FOR MUSEUM/INSTITUTIONAL DISPLAY DESIGN AND MANUFACTURING SERVICES, RFP 2024-RM1-23	50
	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW THE ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR ATHLETIC FIELD GROUNDS MAINTENANCE FOR KENDALL CAMPUS, ITB 2021-JB-19	51
(	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW THE ANNUAL SERVICE CONTRACT FOR LANDSCAPE AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES, COLLEGE-WIDE	52
;	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION OF SERVICE PROVIDERS FOR INSPECTIONS, NEW INSTALLATIONS, AND REPAIR SERVICES, RFQ 2022-NL-16	53

f. AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION FOR PUBLIC RELATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, AND EVENT PLANNING SERVICES, RFP-2025-RM1-02

### 3. GRANTS

- a. AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND BOARD ITEM PROPOSAL ID
  20220094 TO EXTEND THE PROJECT PERIOD FOR THE LOWE'S
  FOUNDATION, GABLE GRANTS, TO SUPPORT NORTH CAMPUS,
  CAMPUS ADMINISTRATION, CONSTRUCTION TRADES INSTITUTE,
  IN COLLABORATION WITH THE SCHOOL OF CONTINUING
  EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CAREER
  AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION (NORTH CAMPUS, PROPOSAL ID
  202200904, AMENDMENT #1)
- b. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS AWARDED FROM
  THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CARL D. PERKINS
  CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION POSTSECONDARY
  PROGRAM, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, CAREER AND TECHNICAL
  EDUCATION, WORKFORCE EDUCATION AND DEVELOPMENT
  (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20240090)
- c. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED,
  FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TO
  SUPPORT DISTRICT, ADULT GENERAL EDUCATION AND
  INTEGRATED ENGLISH LITERACY AND CIVICS EDUCATION
  GRANT PROGRAMS, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, SCHOOL OF
  CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
  (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20240093)
- d. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED,
  FROM THE NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION, GEOSCIENCE
  EDUCATION AND BROADENING PARTICIPATION INCUBATOR
  PROGRAM, TO SUPPORT NORTH CAMPUS, SCHOOL OF SCIENCE,
  MARINE STEM WORKFORCE FUTURES PROJECT
  (NORTH CAMPUS, PROPOSAL ID 20240094)
- e. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM
  ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY, WORK-INTEGRATED LEARNING,
  WORK-INTEGRATED LEARNING (WIL) ACCELERATOR INITIATIVE,
  TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY
  PARTNERSHIPS, WIL ACCELERATOR PROJECT
  (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20240099)

	JOBS FOR THE FUTURE, AI TRANSFORMATION PIONEER LAB, COMMUNITY OF PRACTICE GRANT PROGRAM, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY PARTNERSHIPS, AND THE SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (DISTRIC PROPOSAL ID 20240102)	CT,
g	AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS AWARDED FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES, CHILD CARE PROGRAM, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, SCHOOL OF CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT, CHILDCARE TRAINING COORDINATION PROGRAM (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20240107)	69
4. PURC	HASING	
a.	AUTHORIZATION TO SECURE INTERCOLLEGIATE SPORTS ACCIDENT INSURANCE	70
ь	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS FOR COLLEGE-WIDE NETWORK SERVICES, ITB 2025-RM-05	71
c.	AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE FOOD AND SUPPLIES FOR THE MIAMI CULINARY INSTITUTE	72
d	AUTHORIZATION TO CONTRACT WITH OFF-DUTY UNIFORMED POLICE OFFICERS	73
e.	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS SUPPORT SERVICES, RFP 2021-RM-28A	74
f.	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION FOR WIRELESS SOLUTION SERVICES, RFP 2022-RM-19	76
g	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW THE SERVICE CONTRACT FOR MAINTENANCE, INSPECTION, SERVICE AND REPAIR OF THE AIR-COOLED CHILLERS AND TRANE ENERGY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS COLLEGE-WIDE	77
h	AUTHORIZATION TO PROCURE THE SERVICES OF COLLECTION AGENCIES	78
i.	AUTHORIZATION FOR ADVERTISING EXPENDITURES FOR THE SCHOOL OF CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL	79

f. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS AWARDED FROM

67

As democracy's college, Miami Dade College changes lives through accessible, high-quality teaching and learning experiences. The College embraces its responsibility to serve as an economic, cultural and civic leader for the advancement of our diverse global community.

SERVICES, RFQ 2023-RB-22

As democracy's college, Miami Dade College changes lives through accessible, high-quality teaching and learning experiences. The College embraces its responsibility to serve as an economic, cultural and civic leader for the advancement of our diverse global community.

k.	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION OF GENERAL CONTRACTORS TO PROVIDE SERVICES FOR MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS, RFQ 2023-NL-29	99
1.	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION OF CONTRACTORS TO PROVIDE MECHANICAL (HVAC) AND RELATED TRADE SERVICES, RFQ 2024-NL-07	102
m.	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFIED CONTRACTORS TO PROVIDE PLUMBING AND RELATED TRADE SERVICES, RFQ 2024-NL-08	104
n.	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION FOR PROGRAM CONTROL SERVICES FOR CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS, RFQ 2024-NL-11	106
0.	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION OF ARCHITECTURAL FIRMS FOR MINOR CAPITAL PROJECTS, RFQ 2023-RB-23	107
p.	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION FOR PLAN REVIEW AND BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES, RFQ 2024-NL-09	109
q.	AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW PREQUALIFICATION FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS, RFQ 2024-NL-10	110
r.	AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE NEW SECURITY SYSTEMS AND/OR THE UPGRADE AND RETROFIT OF EXISTING SECURITY SYSTEMS	112
4-REF	PORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (PAGES 114 THRU 14	46)
a.	REPORT OF CONTRACTS	114
b.	REPORT OF VARIOUS LEAVES	130
c.	GRANTS PRODUCTION REPORT	145
d.	PAYMENT REPORTS DASHBOARDS	146

**ADJOURNMENT**